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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Red SSTRV ARTA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Charlie Pierce, Mayor
THRU: John Hedges, Purchasing & Contracting Director v
FROM: Dil Uhlin, Road Service Area Director OU
DATE: June 11, 2020
RE: Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP20-011 Summer & Winter Road

Maintenance — North Region Unit 3 - Chumley's Inc.

On April 22, 2020, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Road Service Area formally solicited proposals
for RFP20-011 Summer & Winter Road Maintenance for the North Region, Unit 3. The request
for proposals was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion on April 22, 2020.

On the due date of May 21, 2020, three (3) contractor proposals were received and reviewed by a
review committee as follows:

FIRMS
Chumley’s Inc.

AA Dan's Construction, Inc.

Best Transit Mix

The Kenai Peninsula Road Service Area approved Resolution 2020-05 at their June 9, 2020 board
meeting for this Summer & Winter Road Maintenance contract to be included in the FY21 roads

operating budget.

TOTAL SCORE
131.53
142.84
160.28

Funding of this contract will be charged to account number 236.33950.00000.43952.

/s

Charlie Pierce, Mayor

6/11/2020
Date

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. _ TRt ey S

Amount $125,000

By PP Bé Date. 6/11/2020

NOTES n/a






